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STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
AUGUSTA

Beptenber 28, 19Z8

8¢ate Highway Commission
Aungusta, Maine

Gentlemeny

In responpe to your letter of Beptamber 17, relative tn the State
Aid Highwey in the town of Farmingdale <« I am pleased to suggest
that 4t appeers from ynur communication that the matter 1is in a cone
siderably doubtful state begause of the various degisions by the
Commission 88 to the rosd vherse the monay i3 %o be expended, and
&iso beesuse of the doubtful velidity of the vote taken at the

isst annusl meeting in Farmingdale relative to the way on whiech

the appropristion should be sxpended,

It is quite likely that any decision relative to the validity of
the vote taken wpald be 2 matter for ithe eourts to decide, Bhould
any attempt Le made €o apply the meney to 8 rosd other than Wore
thern Avenus, it seems to me that the wigest courss for your
Commipsion te adopt im to let the inhabitents of Farmingdale deters
-mine on which road the money shell be empendad, It hss been held
by our courts thaf,-

f4 town msy reconsider itz setion at the same meeting or st a
subseguent meeting 1 seesonully done., Thet is, 1f the sotion
of the tovn hath not already sccomplished its nurpose, For, if
the vote of 8 tewn once sccomplishes its purpose, works ocut the
fritended result and hath spent 1ts foree, it cammod bhe recone
#idered and taken bhack, )

A town 18 free to act within its legsal mcone as it pleases,

It may take sction in one direation today, and in another toe
merrow, previded it does not inmpeir intervening rights,®

From the information which I now have, 1t would sesm to me that the
town can properly eall a apecial tewn meeting to reconsider it
action taken at the regular town meeting relative to thls matter,

: : %

It is evident that the veople are ennsiderably exercised relative
to this loeation, &nd 1t seems tc me the wisest course will be for
them tr finally settle the matter by thelr votes,

Very truly yours,

Deputy Attorney General



